

FW: electricity and rta

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Reid, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.reid@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 13 Feb 2017 18:44:29 -0500
Attachments: rent reductions for electricity 2017 02 13 vfinal.docx (25.9 kB); ATT00001.htm (1.04 kB)

Hi. Let me know what you think?

From: LeBlanc, Laurie (MMA/MHO)
Sent: February-13-17 6:42 PM
To: Thompson, Scott (MOF); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Hope, Janet (MHO); Mouchian, Greg (MMA/MHO)
Subject: Fwd: electricity and rta

Steve, Scott, Serge, Steven

Attached are some considerations re: how the RTA would work with respect to any energy rebates/reductions. Complicated .

Happy to discuss but wanted to ensure you had this as soon as possible.

Laurie

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

|
|